
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
1 September 2022 

 
 
 
 
Dear  
 
Re: Your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Ref no: FOI-2460-L&SC 

Thank you for your request dated 2 August 2022. 

We can confirm that the ICB does hold the information you requested. 

Please find our response to your questions below: 

Q1 Your Question: 
 
Would you kindly provide the list of Care Homes in your geographical area 
together with:  
 
The designated PCNs 
 

Our Response: 

 
Fylde Coast: Please refer to attached documents. 
 
Pennine Lancs (Blackburn with Darwen and East Lancashire): Please refer 
to attached document. 
 
Chorley & South Ribble and Greater Preston: Please refer to attached 
documents. 
 
Morecambe Bay: Please refer to attached documents (please note that this 
information is currently being checked as some details may have changed). 
 
West Lancashire: Please refer to attached documents. 
 

Q2 Your Question: 
 
The GP Practices associated to each care home 
 

Our Response: 

 
Fylde Coast: Please refer to attached documents. 
 
Pennine Lancs (Blackburn with Darwen and East Lancashire): This 
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information is not held as it is not contractually mandated, only that each 
care home has a lead GP (not necessary association to a practice). Different 
PCN areas manage this differently and information would need to be 
obtained from each individual PCN area. 
 
Chorley & South Ribble and Greater Preston: As above. 
 
Morecambe Bay: As above. 
 
West Lancashire: As above. 
 

Q3 Your Question: 
 
The Clinical Lead(s) (i.e. GP) designated to each care home 
 

Our Response: 
 
Fylde Coast:  
 
Clinical Leads for Fylde Coast Care Homes are –  

• Torentum - Dr Fairhead 

• WREN - Helen Kerrigan – Hawkes 

• LSA - Dr Aaliya Aziz (Care home MDT lead), Victoria Crawford chairs 
Care Home Working Group & Dr Johnson sits on this group and the 
strategic direction is driven by Alex Wilson, Dr Anna Butler-Reid and Dr 
Sarah Johnson 

• South - Dr Resenda Espada 

• Fleetwood - Dr Ali 

• Central - Dr Murray 

• Central West - Julie Crompton 

• North - NSS Dr Taylor: GMC Dr Bonsell 

• WIN - Dr Parr- Burman 
 

Pennine Lancs (Blackburn with Darwen and East Lancashire): We do not 
have the clinical lead associated with the care homes, only the clinical lead 
for the PCN Enhanced Health in Care Homes (EHCH) work. Some PCNs 
have different GPs for each PCN but we do not hold that information. PCN 
clinical leads are as follows: 
 

• Burnley East: Dr Santhosh Davis 

• Burnley West: Dr Katie Clarke 

• Hyndburn East: Dr Aliya Bhat 

• Hyndburn West: Dr Aliya Bhat 
• Pendle East: Dr Yousif Arshad 

• Pendle West: Dr Francis Ashworth 

• Rossendale East: Dr Katy Hinchcliffe 

• Rossendale West: Dr Zeenat Sykes 

• Ribblesdale: Dr Vanessa Warren 

• Blackburn North: Julie Kenyon 

• Blackburn West: Julie Kenyon 

• Blackburn East: Julie Kenyon 

• Darwen: Julie Kenyon 
 

Chorley & South Ribble and Greater Preston: As above. 
 
Morecambe Bay: As above. 



 

 

 
West Lancashire: As above (Please note that the clinical leads for Ormskirk 
PCN are still being sought by the ICB and is not available at this time. You 
may wish to resubmit the FOI request for this information at a later date). 
 

 
Right of Appeal 
 
Should you require any further information or clarification regarding this response please do not hesitate 
to contact us. If you are dissatisfied with the response, you are entitled to request an internal review 
which should be formally requested in writing and must be within two calendar months from the date this 
response was issued.  
 
To request an internal review 
 
You can request this by contacting the FOI team by email at MLCSU.FOITeam@nhs.net  or by post to 
Jubilee House, Lancashire Business Park, Leyland, PR26 6TR, specifying why you require a review.   
  
If you are not content with the outcome of your internal review, you may apply directly to the Information 
Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision. Generally, the ICO cannot make a decision unless you have 
exhausted the CCGs FOI complaints procedure. The ICO can be contacted at:   
 
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF  
www.ico.gov.uk   
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
On behalf of Kevin Lavery 
ICB Chief Executive 
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